
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The Youth and Oversight Committees will meet: 
 

Wednesday, September 3, 2025, at 1:00 pm via Zoom 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88175571884 

 
Meeting ID: 881 7557 1884 

Passcode: 475424 
 

--- 
 

One tap mobile 
+13092053325,,88175571884#,,,,*475424# US 

+13126266799,,88175571884#,,,,*475424# US (Chicago) 
 

Join instructions 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/88175571884/invitations?signature=M9uMIALcpXvj4

nNtHT6OGF5BBLBggYVAbcpQjRs2NV0 
 
 
The purpose of this meeting is the following: 

1. Review the PY25 Youth, Adult, and DW RFP 

TO: Youth and Oversight Committees  
FROM: Pamela Barbee  

DATE: 9/3/2025  
    

Workforce 
Investment 
Area #26 

SOUTHERN 14 WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, INC. 
DEAN ROGAN SR, CHAIRMAN PAM BARBEE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
 

MEMO 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88175571884
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/88175571884/invitations?signature=M9uMIALcpXvj4nNtHT6OGF5BBLBggYVAbcpQjRs2NV0
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/88175571884/invitations?signature=M9uMIALcpXvj4nNtHT6OGF5BBLBggYVAbcpQjRs2NV0

	MEMO
	Southern 14 Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
	Dean rogan sr, Chairman pam barbee, executive director

